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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 
 
December 17, 2021 
 

 
To:    Sheila Jones, Supervisor, District I 
     Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District II 
     Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District III 
     Karl Banks, Supervisor, District IV 
     Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V 

 
 

From:  Tim Bryan, P.E. 
       County Engineer  
 
 

Re:  Glenwild, Part 3 
Final Plat 
 
 

The Engineering Department recommends approval of the final plat of Glenwild, Part 3. The development 
contains 44 lots on 14.99 acres. The letter of credit has been received for the final wearing surface.  
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174-A of the Records of said Madison County, Mississippi; thence
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Along the Southerly boundary of said Glenwild, Part Two to points at each of the following calls;
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North 89 degrees 40 minutes 22 seconds West for a distance of 125.01 feet to an iron pin; thence

AutoCAD SHX Text
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Continue South 00 degrees 19 minutes 38 seconds West for a distance of 135.75 feet to an iron pin;
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Continue North 89 degrees 40 minutes 22 seconds West for a distance of 50.27 feet to an iron pin;

AutoCAD SHX Text
thence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Continue North 89 degrees 40 minutes 22 seconds West for a distance of 442.00 feet to an iron pin lying
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at the SW corner of said Glenwild, Part Two; thence
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South 00 degrees 19 minutes 38 seconds West for a distance of 17.67 feet to an iron pin; thence
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South 00 degrees 19 minutes 38 seconds West for a distance of 18.98 feet to an iron pin; thence
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South 89 degrees 40 minutes 22 seconds East for a distance of 50.00 feet to an iron pin; thence
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South 89 degrees 40 minutes 22 seconds East for a distance of 135.00 feet to the POINT OF
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BEGINNING of the above described parcel or tract of land.
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